

Appointment of Representatives to serve on Outside Bodies 2021/22

Organisation	Representatives for 2021/22	Report for 2021/22
Basingstoke Canal Joint Management Committee	Cllr Helen Whitcroft Cllr David Lewis (sub)	<i>No report received</i>
Blackwater Valley Advisory Committee for Public Transport	Cllr Edward Hawkins Cllr Valerie White Cllr David Lewis Vacancy (sub)	<i>No report received</i>
Blackwater Valley Countryside Partnership	Cllr Sarah Jane Croke Cllr David Lewis	<i>No report received</i>
Briars Centre Management Committee	Cllr Sharon Galliford	<i>No report received</i>
Camberley Town Football Club – Observer	Cllr Valerie White	<i>No report received</i>
Chobham Common Liaison Group	Cllr Pat Tedder Cllr Victoria Wheeler	<i>No report received</i>
Citizens Advice Bureau Management Committee	Cllr David Lewis	<i>No report received</i>
Collectively Camberley BID Board	Cllr Alan McClafferty	<i>No report received</i>
Community Services Partnership Board – New Appointment for 2021/22	Cllr David Mansfield	
	Cllr Rodney Bates	I was one of the Surrey Heath Cllr reps along with Cllr David Mansfield (as portfolio holder). We had one formal meeting held via Zoom although the intention is to alternate meetings in person between Surrey Heath and

		<p>Runnymede. Purpose is to have oversight of the joint community services that we operate (day centres, community transport, alarms, community meals). I would imagine there would be probably 3 or 4 meetings a year although no future dates have been arranged. Since I informed Runnymede about David's resignation and that I was therefore the only Surrey Heath Cllr rep, I heard nothing from them at all not even an acknowledgement.</p> <p>However, I found that Runnymede and Surrey Heath have different expectations and in my personal view, Surrey Heath is now very much the junior rather than equal "partner". Runnymede in effect make the decisions now including on Surrey Heath services and therefore the Surrey Heath Cllr role on this board is very limited (even though my professional background is in delivering services to older people). As a result, I do not intend to restand.</p>
	Vacancy	n/a
Deepcut Village Association	Cllr Paul Deach	<i>No report received</i>
Fairoaks Airport Consultative Committee	Cllr Victoria Wheeler	<i>No report received</i>
Farnborough Aerodrome Consultative Committee	Cllr Helen Whitcroft Vacancy (sub)	<i>No report received</i>
Frimley Community Centre Management Committee	Cllr Darryl Ratiram	<i>No report received</i>

Frimley Fuel Allotments Charity (4 year appointments)	Cllr Sarah Jane Croke Cllr Robin Perry Cllr Morgan Rise Cllr Graham Tapper	<i>No report received</i>
Gordon's Sports Hall Advisory Group	Cllr Graham Alleway	The group meets termly and part of the remit is to ensure local community has appropriate access at reasonable cost to facilities as by planning condition. The facilities are amazing, and SH organised sporting groups are welcome in line with safeguarding expectations. Adhoc turn up and play isn't viable, but organised groups are. Local schools are encouraged to take advantage of the facilities where they have a gap in provision.
Heatherside Community Centre Council*	Cllr Edward Hawkins	<i>No report received</i>
	Cllr John Skipper	As a local ward councillor I have attended all Heatherside Community Council

		<p>(HCC) meetings and provided advice and guidance to connect with the relevant departments at SHBC/SCC concerning either, buildings maintenance (SHBC asset), Health & Safety, fund raising, issues with use of the car park and sign post the management team for information to ensure the community centre remains popular and well used. I have also encouraged the pre-school to successfully apply for £500 (local ward fund) to assist with washing facilities for the children during Covid.</p> <p>There are many benefits why SHBC should maintain having councillors being involved with HCC that has demonstrably proven to help the management team, officers at SHBC/SCC, community and activity groups and many others who have asked for some assistance to help with some of their concerns. The interconnection between all parties and bodies works well and benefits everyone.</p>
	Cllr Graham Tapper	<i>No report received</i>
Heathrow Community Noise Forum	Cllr Pat Tedder Cllr Victoria Wheeler (sub)	<i>No report received</i>
Henry Smith Charity (4 year appointments)	Cllr Sarah Jane Croke Cllr Shaun Garrett Cllr Pat Tedder	<i>No report received</i>
Joint Waste Collection Services Committee	Cllr David Mansfield Cllr Robin Perry (sub)	<i>No report received</i>

Local Government Association - General Assembly	Leader of the Council – Cllr Alan McClafferty Cllr Colin Dougan (sub)	<i>No report received</i>
Miss Gomms Trust (4 year appointments)	Cllr Colin Dougan (to May 2023) Martin Goodway (to May 2022) Cllr Emma-Jane McGrath (to May 2024) Rev Chris Russell (to May 2024) Cllr Graham Tapper (to May 2024) Cllr Pat Tedder (to May 2022)	<i>No report received</i>
Mytchett Community Association General Committee	Cllr Paul Deach	<i>No report received</i>
Parity for Disability	Cllr Helen Whitcroft	<i>No report received</i>
Parking and Traffic Regulation outside London Adjudication Joint Committee (4 year appointments)	Cllr Graham Alleway	The Patrol is very much a watching brief and we do get information as to what's going on in the Parking and Traffic and Enforcement world. I do lobby the committee to expedite government on key issues relevant to SHBC objectives such as Quality of Life regarding Pavement Blocking. Sadly the Department of Transport (DFT) is dragging its heels on the proposed national ban. Further information on the organisation can be found here: https://www.patrol-uk.info/

Annex B

	Cllr Paul Deach (sub)	
RELATE North East Hants and Borders	Vacancy	<i>N/a</i>
South East England Councils	Leader of the Council – Cllr Alan McClafferty Cllr Colin Dougan (sub)	<i>No report received</i>
Surrey County Playing Fields Association	Cllr Pat Tedder	<i>No report received</i>
Surrey Environment Partnership	Cllr David Mansfield	<i>n/a</i>
Surrey Heath Age Concern	Cllr Shaun Garrett	<i>No report received</i>
Surrey Heath Arts Council	Cllr David Lewis Cllr John Skipper Vacancy Cllr Edward Hawkins (sub)	<i>No report received</i>
Surrey Heath Local Area Committee	Cllr Graham Alleway Cllr Vivienne Chapman Cllr Josephine Hawkins Cllr Victoria Wheeler Cllr Helen Whitcroft Cllr Valerie White Cllr Morgan Rise (sub) Cllr Pat Tedder (sub)	<i>No report received</i>

Surrey Heath Partnership	Cllr Alan McClafferty Cllr Shaun Garrett	<i>No report received</i>
Surrey Heath Sports Council (1 reserved to Portfolio Holder)	Cllr Rebecca Jennings-Evans Vacancy Vacancy Vacancy	<i>No report received</i>
Surrey Heath Youth Focus	Cllr Stuart Black	Advised by the Council's Contact: 'Due to the covid restrictions and as most of our committee are over the age of 70 we had restricted our Grants reviews to as and when requested. Currently, our meetings are held on Zoom. So far as many youth groups are only getting back to normal, we will keep you informed of any changes. Normally, Borough and District Council Reps are invited to attend the AGM and any Grant Aid request meetings.'
Surrey Leaders' Group	Cllr Alan McClafferty	<i>No report received</i>
Thames Basin Heaths Joint Strategic Partnership Board	Cllr Victoria Wheeler Cllr David Lewis (sub)	<i>No report received</i>
Voluntary Support North Surrey	Cllr Josephine Hawkins	During this last year I have not undertaken any work or requests for help for this organisation and therefore regret I can see no value gained by the council for appointing a representative to this outside body.
	Cllr Pat Tedder (sub)	<i>No report received</i>

***Note: It was agreed with Heatherside Community Centre Council that for the 2021/22 municipal year three appointments would be made.**